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	Research Type: 
Applied*

Advanced**

*Applied Research: The systematic study to gain knowledge or understanding necessary for determining the means by which a recognized and specific need may be met.

**Advanced Research: An intermediate research effort between basic research (study to understand fundamental aspects of phenomena without specific applications in mind) and applied research. Study that bridges basic research and applied research, and includes transformational change rather than incremental advances. The investigation into the use of basic research results to an area of application without a specific problem to solve.
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Using the objectives and tasks described in the RFP as a framework, please use this form to develop a proposal that will address the research goals described in the RFP.
1. ABSTRACT (limit 1/2 page) 

Provide a brief summary of the proposal. (This abstract will be used on the NITC website.)
2. LITERATURE REVIEW (limit 1 page)
What is the current state of the research based on a preliminary literature review of the Transportation Research Board TRID database (http://trid.trb.org/, including Research in Progress)? What is the research problem, background, motivation, previous and on-going research, and how this proposal will fill or complement any existing research gaps?
	

	
	I have searched TRID/RiP, and my literature review reflects this.


3. BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES (limit 1 page) 

What are the specific research questions and anticipated outcomes of this project?
4. METHODOLOGY (limit 2 pages) 
What is the methodology/approach by which the project objectives will be accomplished? The methodology should provide adequate detail to help reviewers understand how investigators will accomplish the tasks outlined in this proposal and the RFP.
5. TASKS, SCHEDULES, PRODUCT (limit 3 pages)
What are the tasks, schedule (with anticipated timeline) and products for the project? Please identify the investigator(s) and student(s) responsible for performing each the task.  In the schedule of tasks, include final report preparation and data summary and archiving as required by the Data Management Plan.
6. TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER (1 page)

8a. Who are the intended users of this research? Select all that apply. 
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	Policy Maker
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	Engineer/Designer

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Operations
	
	
	Planner
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8b. How could they use the outcomes?
8c. In addition to preparing a Final Report, how will you share the findings with potential users? 
	
	Brochure
	
	
	Infographics
	
	
	Technical Brief*
	
	
	Workshop/Training

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Webinar
	
	
	Video
	
	
	Other:


*One page brief geared towards practitioners that outlines how to implement/deploy research findings. This is different from the project summary briefs prepared by NITC’s communications team.
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What is the role of each team member and students in undertaking this research project? 
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List of references cited in this proposal.
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